FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 323995-0850

MEMQRANRUHM RECEIVED

JULY 2, 1997
JuL 01 1997

K00
FPSC - Records/Reporting

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (EAWKINsYMHH 4o
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) H‘st

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.
4973 BY ELIZABETE GONZALEZ AND APPLICATION FOR
CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY POWER
PHONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. CERTIFICATE NO. 5425

AGENDA:  07/15/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES:  NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\970691.RCM

Please place the following request on the Consent Agenda for

approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 970§91-T¢ - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY

TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 4973
BY ELIZABETH GONZALEZ AND
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY
POWER PHONE COMMUNICATIONS,
INC., CERTIFICATE NO. 5425.
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